

20181017 Technical Council Meeting Notes

Date

17 Oct 2018

Attendees

- [Mike Gorrell](#)
- David Zellhoefer Zak Burke, Mike Gunning, Jakub, Mark V, Vince, Tod Olson

Discussion items

Time	Item	Who	Notes
10 min	Review status/updates of open items	Mike G	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Stripes Framework - updated doc here.• New Backlog item• AES Reviewers• Skills in Demand
15 minutes	Recap and Discuss Reporting Systems, plans and needs	Mike G	Based on AES, Nassib's presentation on LDP - open discussion and potential next steps/actions
25 minutes	Q4 Schedule, NFRs and Capacity plan	Mike G, Jakub, Mark V	Review Q4 planning, understaffed efforts, prioritization of NFRs
10 minutes	New business	floor	

Action items

